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From: Kenney, Paul [mailto:paul_kenney@nps.gov]  

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 10:15 AM 
To: Stewart, Janet 

Subject: Re: Great Egg Harbor River 

 

Janet: 

 

This is fine as written. NPS appreciates being consulted and we thank the State of NJ for its 

continued support in protecting its four National Wild and Scenic Rivers. 

 

- Paul 

Paul Kenney 

National Park Service 

Partnership Wild & Scenic Rivers 

Northeast Regional Office 

U.S. Custom House, 200 Chestnut Street 

3rd Floor 

Philadelphia, PA 19106 

(215) 597-5823 

F(215) 597-5747 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

On Thu, Apr 4, 2013 at 10:11 AM, Stewart, Janet <Janet.Stewart@dep.state.nj.us> wrote: 

Hi Paul, 

 Thanks for taking the time to speak with Ryan and me this morning.  I just want to confirm the 

details of our conversation.   

 For purposes of developing the HUD documentation to be used in this first round of funding 

related to Superstorm Sandy recovery, the overall “project location” is Atlantic, Bergen, Cape 

May, Essex, Hudson, Middlesex, Monmouth, Ocean and Union Counties.  Within that area are 

two designated Wild & Scenic Rivers- the Great Egg Harbor River (Atlantic, Gloucester, 

Camden & Cape May counties) and the Maurice River (Atlantic & Cumberland counties). 

 There are currently no rivers within the State under study for possible inclusion into the Wild & 

Scenic River system. 

 The 2 actions items to be funded by HUD in this round are to: 

1.      Reconstruct structures (residential and commercial) damaged by Sandy within the same 

footprint, but elevated to conform with State/Federal standards.  These structures will not be 

expanded. 

mailto:paul_kenney@nps.gov
mailto:Janet.Stewart@dep.state.nj.us


2.      Reconstruct and/or expand structures within the existing disturbed area of the site 

(impervious surface, lawn area, etc.). 

 Each town within the counties referenced above has a local river management plan that any 

work within that town would need to comply with (i.e. lot setbacks). 

 The National Park Service has no concern with these 2 action items since no disturbance within 

the bed or bank of a Wild & Scenic River will occur, which is what NPS would have jurisdiction 

over. 

 If anything needs to be clarified or added, please let me know.  Thanks! 

 Janet 

____________________________________________________________________________  

From: Stewart, Janet  
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 11:05 AM 

To: 'Paul_Kenney@nps.gov' 

Subject: Great Egg Harbor River 

 Hi Paul, 

 Are you still the person to speak with regarding projects along the Great Egg Harbor River?  I’m 

assisting with developing the State’s plan for environmental/historic reviews under the HUD 

funding and would like to set up a conference call to discuss NPS comments.  You may have 

spoken with someone from DEP a few weeks ago regarding this.  Thanks. 

Sincerely, 
Janet L. Stewart, Supervisor 
Bureau of Urban Growth & Redevelopment 
Division of Land Use Regulation 
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 
Mail Code 501-02A, PO Box 420 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0420 
Phone: (609) 984-6216     Fax: (609) 777-3656 
janet.stewart@dep.state.nj.us 

 NOTE:  This E-mail is protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. 

This E-Mail and its contents may be Privileged & Confidential due to the Attorney -Client Privilege, Attorney Work 

Product, Deliberative Process or under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act.   

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender, delete it and do not read, act upon, 

print, disclose, copy, retain or redistribute it. 

  

--  
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	Historic Preservation
	Floodplain Management
	New Jersey Flood Hazard Area Control Act
	As a condition of receiving CDBG-DR assistance, property owners who rebuild will have to build to the highest available State or FEMA elevation level.  In addition, the Flood Hazard Area Control Act rules, in effect since 2007, require the lowest floor of each building in flood hazard areas to be constructed at least one foot above this elevation.  In accordance with National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) regulations, elevation requirements will be considered on a case-by-case basis for historic structures that are listed on the National Register of Historic Places, determined eligible for listing on the National Register, determined to contribute to a historic district, listed on the state inventory of historic places, or listed on the inventory of historic places of a community with a certified historic preservation program (see definition of historic structure in 44 CFR 59.1).
	NJDEP has the following elevation requirements regarding rehabilitation, reconstruction and elevation of housing structures: 
	 All residential property owners located in tidal floodplains who rebuild their properties will have to build the lowest floor to at least one foot above the best available (most recent) base flood; and
	 All residential property owners located in non-tidal floodplains that have to rebuild because their property is substantially damaged will have to build the lowest floor to at least one foot above the State design flood elevation, which will result in a lowest floor that is at least two feet above FEMA’s BFE.  
	In the case of “Coastal High Hazard” areas (“V” or “VE” Zones on the latest (most recent) FEMA-issued Maps), adhere to construction standards, methods and techniques requiring a registered professional engineer to either develop, review or approve, per the associated location, specific Applicant elevation plans that demonstrate the design meets the current standards for V zones in FEMA regulation 44 CFR 60.3(e) as required by HUD Regulation 24 CFR 55.1(c)(3).
	Please refer to Tier 2: Site-Specific Project Review form for each individual property for compliance assessment.
	Project activities involving repair, reconstruction and/or elevation of single-family homes and small rental property structures (1 to 4 units in a building) in the original footprint or outside the footprint in the disturbed area of the previously developed parcel would most likely not result in permanent direct or indirect impacts to wetlands.  However, in the Tier 2 process, NJDEP will evaluate available information and, if warranted, a site inspection will be conducted by a trained wetlands professional to ensure that wetlands are not impacted by the proposed action.  Any activity that would adversely affect coastal or freshwater wetlands would not be eligible for funding.  
	Wetlands Protection
	If temporary disturbance to wetlands is required, an 8-step analysis of the long- and short-term adverse impacts associated with the temporary impacts to wetlands must be performed to determine whether there are any practicable alternatives to providing CDBG-DR assistance in the wetland.  
	Best management practices for erosion and sediment control will be implemented (see Conditions for Approval).   
	Repair, reconstruction and/or elevation of structures located over waters of the United States require a United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) permit under the Rivers and Harbors Appropriation Act of 1899, regardless of whether the project results in discharge of fill to the water. Any project that is not consistent with the Rivers and Harbors Appropriation Act of 1899 would not be funded.  
	Please refer to Tier 2: Site-Specific Project Review form for each individual property for compliance documentation.
	Sole Source Aquifers
	The proposed project is in compliance. The Endangered Species Act (ESA), as amended, and its implementing regulations provide federal agencies with a mandate to conserve threatened and endangered (T&E) species and ensure that any action they authorize, fund, or carry out is not likely to jeopardize the continued existence of a T&E species in the wild, or destroy or adversely modify its critical habitat. 
	Endangered Species Act
	The environmental review must consider potential impacts of the HUD-assisted project to T&E species and, for animals, critical habitats. The review must evaluate potential impacts not only to any listed, but also to any proposed or candidate, endangered or threatened species and critical habitats.  Projects that affect T&E species or critical habitats require consultation with the Department of the Interior, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) and/or the Department of Commerce, National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS), in compliance with the procedure of Section 7 of the ESA.  The ESA authority applies to both construction and conversion activities. 
	Based on examination of NJDEP data and USFWS – New Jersey Field Office (NJFO) data, NJDEP’s Division of Fish and Wildlife – Endangered and Nongame Species Program (ENSP) and the State Forestry Services – Natural Heritage Program (NHP) determined the potential presence of seven federally listed T&E animal species and six federally listed plant species in the nine-county area in which work will be conducted (refer to Appendix G).  A table of listed animal species by potential county occurrence for different habitat types is provided below.  Critical habitat is not designated by the USFWS or NMFS for any of the listed species occurring in the nine-county area.
	Northeast-ern Beach Tiger Beetle
	Red Knot
	Atlantic Sturgeon
	Indiana Bat
	Piping Plover (Charidrius melodus) 
	Bog Turtle
	Shortnose Sturgeon (Acipenser brevirostrum) (E)
	(Calidris canutus rufa) 
	(Glyptemy muhlenbergii)
	SPECIES
	(Acipenser oxyrinchus)
	(Myotis sodalist)
	(Cicindela dorsalis dorsalis) 
	(T)
	(T)
	(E)
	(E)
	(C)
	(T)
	Major rivers and Atlantic Ocean
	Major rivers and Atlantic Ocean
	Beaches and tidal flats
	Forests and woodlands
	Beaches and dunes
	Beaches and dunes
	Emergent wetlands
	HABITATS
	COUNTY
	X
	X
	X
	X
	Atlantic
	X
	X
	X
	Bergen
	Cape May
	X
	X
	X
	X
	Hudson
	X
	X
	Essex
	X
	X
	X
	Middlesex
	X
	X
	X
	X
	Monmouth
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	Ocean
	X
	X
	X
	X
	Union
	E= Endangered, T = Threatened, C= Candidate
	The bald eagle (Haliaeetus leucocephalus), though no longer listed under the ESA, continues to be protected by the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act and the Migratory Bird Treaty Act.  ENSP has documented bald eagle nests in seven of the nine counties (none are known from Union or Essex Counties).
	Six plant species that are listed, proposed or candidate endangered or threatened plant species may occur in the nine-county area in which proposed activities would be conducted.  These plant species include Hirst’s panic grass (Panicum hirstii), Knieskern’s beaked-rush (Rhynchospora knieskernii), swamp pink (Helonias bullata), sea-beach amaranth (Amaranthus pumilus), sensitive joint-vetch (Aeschynomene virginica) and small whorled pogonia (Isotria medeoloides).
	Actions subject to the ESA include “actions directly or indirectly causing modifications to the land, water, or air” (40 CFR 402.02, definition of action, item d). Given that the proposed activities include reconstruction, rehabilitation and/or elevation within the disturbed area of previously developed parcels, they are generally not the type of activities to which the ESA applies.
	Based on the habitat associations for T&E animal and plant species potentially occurring in the vicinity of possible work sites, ENSP (for wildlife) and NHP (for plants) have concluded that the proposed activities are not likely to affect any of the protected species with the exception of piping plover.  For this species there is no risk of direct adverse impacts to these wildlife or their habitats, however, there is a slight risk that the activities may result in adverse impacts from disturbance from human activity and/or noise if this species inhabits suitable habitats near the work sites.  
	Refer to Appendix G for agency consultation.
	The proposed project is in compliance.  The Wild and Scenic Rivers Act created the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System in 1968 to protect selected rivers in a free-flowing condition and to recognize their importance to our cultural and natural heritage (16 U.S.C. 1271).  The Act prohibits federal support for activities such as the construction of dams or other on-stream activities that would harm a designated river's free-flowing condition, water quality, or outstanding resource values. 
	Wild & Scenic Rivers Act
	NJ Coastal Zone Management Rules
	The National Park Service reviews activities within a designated river that have the potential for direct and adverse effect on the values for which a river was designated.  In addition, provisions of the act have been incorporated into New Jersey’s Coastal Zone Management Rules at N.J.A.C. 7:7E-3.46.  Development within a quarter mile of a designated river segment that would have a direct and adverse effect on any “outstandingly remarkable resource value” of a designated river is prohibited.  Specific standards apply to construction of docks, piers, moorings, shoreline stabilizations, linear development, communication and cell towers, bridges, and culverts.  
	New Jersey has 262.7 river miles designated as segments of the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System, including portions of the Delaware River, Great Egg Harbor River, Maurice River, and Musconetcong River. Designated rivers also include specific segments of tributaries to these rivers as referenced in the Act.  There are no Wild and Scenic Resource Systems located within Essex County. (see email correspondence in Appendix H).
	The proposed project is in compliance.  Emissions associated with the project are estimated to be well below the threshold when compared to the federal General Conformity Rule de minimis thresholds.
	Environmental Justice

	Air Quality
	The proposed project is in compliance.  Per HUD directive, 24 C.F.R. Part 51B is not applicable to a disaster recovery program, including reconstruction, rehabilitation, elevation and mitigation that meets the requirements for exclusion in 24 CFR 51.101(a)(3). That regulation states that HUD noise policy does not apply to “assistance that has the effect of restoring facilities substantially as they existed prior to the disaster.” The proposed reconstruction, rehabilitation, elevation and mitigation of housing without substantially increasing the existing footprints would restore housing substantially as it existed prior to Superstorm Sandy.
	Fish and Wildlife Coordination Act
	The Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act applies to ocean fish, including ocean fish that spawn in fresh water or in estuaries (anadromous fish). The act requires protection of “essential fish habitat,” defined as habitat fish need for spawning, breeding, feeding, or growth to maturity. 
	Conformance with Comprehensive Plans & Zoning
	1
	1
	Slope
	1
	Soil Suitability
	1
	Energy Consumption
	1
	Demographic Character Changes
	The proposed project would not displace any residents or businesses. The project would allow residents displaced by Superstorm Sandy to return to their homes.
	1
	Displacement
	1
	Commercial Facilities
	2

	Educational Facilities 
	Health Care
	1
	1
	Social Services
	3
	Solid Waste
	1
	Waste Water
	All municipalities within the project area are required by applicable permits to manage stormwater runoff from construction activities and municipal separate storm sewer systems (MS4 regulations, N.J.A.C. 7:14A et seq.). The proposed project will result in temporary soil disturbances during construction on the project sites. Implementation of best management practices and the requirement of stormwater discharge permits with oversight by local soil conservation districts will minimize any potential short-term impacts (see Conditions for Approval).
	4
	Storm Water
	The proposed project would not expand the housing stock relative to conditions prior to Superstorm Sandy, and would therefore not increase demand on water supply.  All publicly owned and operated drinking water supplies in the project area are in operation and available to provide service to their existing customers. The proposed project is for in-kind replacement, rehabilitation, elevation and mitigation of existing individual housing structures.  It is expected that all housing units will utilize the water supplies available prior to Superstorm Sandy. 
	1
	Water Supply
	Public Safety
	The proposed project would not expand the housing stock relative to conditions prior to Superstorm Sandy, and would therefore not increase demand for police protection.
	1
	The proposed project would replace, repair, elevate or mitigate damaged homes.  Unrepaired structures pose a potential fire risk and the program would assist in removing the potential hazards.
	The proposed project would not expand the housing stock relative to conditions prior to Superstorm Sandy, and would therefore not increase demand on emergency medical services.
	1
	Public Safety
	The proposed project of reconstruction, rehabilitation, elevation and mitigation of housing on property that previously contained housing would have no impact on open space or recreational facilities. The project would also have no effect on cultural facilities.
	The proposed project would not impact transportation. There would be a minor and temporary increase in construction traffic. 
	1
	Transportation
	The proposed project would not pose a significant threat to ground water or other water resources.  The project is consistent with the applicable regulations for Wetlands Protection, Coastal Zone Management, Floodplain Management and Sole Source Aquifers, which are protective of water resources of the State (see above findings). Mitigation measures would be implemented to avoid or minimize any potential temporary impacts (see Conditions for Approval).
	4
	Water Resources
	The proposed project would not pose a significant threat to surface water. The project does not include any work in surface waters and there will be no new discharges to surface water.  Any impacts will be temporary during construction and effectively managed using required mitigation measures (see Conditions for Approval).
	4
	Surface Water
	The proposed project would have no effect on unique natural features or agricultural land. None of the proposed activities would occur on agricultural land. 
	There is one site in Essex County listed in the National Registry of Natural Landmarks. The site is Riker Hill Fossil Site which is one of only two known localities of major size along the Northeastern coast where large numbers of dinosaur footprints are preserved in-situ. Designated: 1971. Ownership: County. 
	The proposed project would not impact this natural landmark.
	The activities associated with the proposed project are not expected to generate long-term adverse impacts on vegetation or wildlife.  The proposed project would result in the reconstruction, rehabilitation, elevation and mitigation of residences.  Activities would be limited to the disturbed area of the previously developed parcel.  Therefore, any impacts to vegetation and wildlife are expected to be the same or less than pre-storm impacts.
	1
	Vegetation & Wildlife
	Summary of consultations, supporting documentation, determinations, & mitigation measures
	Most of the properties proposed for reconstruction, rehabilitation, elevation and mitigation are in the 100-year floodplain. Flood insurance will have to be obtained for all properties in the 100-year floodplain shown the effective FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map, before they receive funding. In compliance with 24 CFR 58.6(b), no funding will be provided to any person who previously received federal flood disaster assistance conditioned on obtaining and maintaining flood insurance, but failed to obtain and maintain the insurance (see Conditions for Approval).
	The nine designated units of the Coastal Barrier Resources System in New Jersey are uninhabited. The 12 “otherwise protected areas” associated with the Coastal Barrier Resources System in New Jersey are also uninhabited. Therefore, no project activities would occur on designated coastal barriers or in “otherwise protected areas,” and the proposed project would have no impact on coastal barrier resources.
	Rehab  recon tier 1 EA appendices Essex FINAL.pdf
	Appendix D Map of NJ Coastal Zone.pdf
	www.state.nj.us
	NJDEP - CMP - Map of NJ Coastal Zone
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	From: Gould, Stephen 0TU[mailto:Gould.Stephen@epa.gov]U0T  Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 1:08 PM To: Hoffman, Jeffrey.L Subject: Sole Source Aquifer Review
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	From: Schopp, Danielle L [1TUmailto:Danielle.L.Schopp@hud.govU1T]  Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 12:32 PM To: Sullivan, Neil Cc: Potter, James M; Rivera, Nelson A; Furda, Michael R; Fretwell, Therese J; Sanders, Jerimiah J Subject: RE: Noise and above ...

	EPA SSA email 2.pdf
	From: Pavlou, George 0TU[mailto:Pavlou.George@epa.gov]U0T  Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 4:08 PM To: Lindner, William Subject: RE: NJDEP/ HUD tier documents
	From: Lindner, William [0TUmailto:William.Lindner@dep.state.nj.usU0T]  Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 11:08 AM To: Pavlou, George Subject: RE: NJDEP/ HUD tier documents
	From: Pavlou, George [0TUmailto:Pavlou.George@epa.govU0T]  Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 1:50 PM To: Lindner, William Cc: Dow, Diane; Rugg, F. Mack (0TURuggFM@cdmsmith.comU0T); Kropp, Irene Subject: RE: NJDEP/ HUD tier documents
	From: Lindner, William 0TU[mailto:William.Lindner@dep.state.nj.us]U0T  Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 1:32 PM To: Pavlou, George Cc: Dow, Diane; Rugg, F. Mack (0TURuggFM@cdmsmith.comU0T); Kropp, Irene Subject: RE: NJDEP/ HUD tier documents
	From: Pavlou, George [0TUmailto:Pavlou.George@epa.govU0T]  Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 1:25 PM To: Lindner, William Cc: Dow, Diane; Rugg, F. Mack (0TURuggFM@cdmsmith.comU0T); Kropp, Irene Subject: RE: NJDEP/ HUD tier documents
	From: Lindner, William 0TU[mailto:William.Lindner@dep.state.nj.us]U0T  Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 1:17 PM To: Pavlou, George Cc: Dow, Diane; Rugg, F. Mack (0TURuggFM@cdmsmith.comU0T); Kropp, Irene Subject: NJDEP/ HUD tier documents
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